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METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION

“Planning the Future - Respecting the Past”

P M EMORANTDUM
DATE: June 9, 2009
TO: The Planning Commission
FROM: Thomas L. Thomson, Executive Directoy/ (

SUBJECT: Supplemental and Extension Contract Approvals for CORE MPO
Planning Grants

This item is to request Planning Commission approval to authorize the Executive Director to
execute the following contracts with the Georgia Department of Transportation. The four
supplemental contracts were previously approved and executed and are being updated and
extended. The fifth contract will pay for the I-16 Flyover Removal Feasibility Study Urban
(Street) Restoration and Design, and Mobility Project Extension until June 30, 2011.

The supplemental contracts are as follows:

1. FY 2009 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Update Part 1 of 4 (PI 0007401)
Supplemental Agreement to Extend LRTP Update Work until December 31, 2011

2. FY 2009 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Update Part 2 of 4 (P1 0008317)
Supplemental Agreement to Extend LRTP Update Work until December 31, 2011

3. FY 2009 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Update Part 3 of 4 (PI1 0008318)
Supplemental Agreement to Extend LRTP Update Work until December 31, 2011

4. FY 2009 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) Update Part 4 of 4 (P1 0008964)
Supplemental Agreement to Extend LRTP Update Work until December 31, 2011

5. FY 2009 Surface Transportation Program (STP) Funds for I-16 Flyover Removal

Feasibility Study, Urban (Street) Restoration and Design, and Mobility Project Extension
until June 30, 2011

Please call me at 651-1446 if you have any questions.

TLT/ma

110 EAST STATE STREET, P.0Q. BOX 8246, SAVANNAH GEORGIA 31412-8246 PHONE 912-651-1440 FACSIMILE 912-851-1480
SACuts\AAmin\CUTS Admin\PL\FY 2009\MPC Board TThomson MPO Contract Approvals 060609.docx



